

David Nasser
Environment & Countryside - Edinburgh
Scotland's Rural College
Postal address:

Kings Buildings
Peter Wilson Building
West Mains Road
Edinburgh
EH9 3JG
United Kingdom
Email: David.Nasser@sruc.ac.uk



Research interests

My research interests include interdisciplinary studies like: the politics and ethics of a consumer society, economic and social sustainability, and multi-stakeholder conflict resolution of environmental based themes. I am especially interested participatory research methods that aim to empower the historically disenfranchised and techniques of scientific communication, narratives and story telling for conveying findings.

Qualifications

PGCert , Teaching and Learning in Tertiary and Higher Education, University of the Highlands and Islands
12 Sep 2018 → 16 Aug 2020
Award Date: 18 Jan 2021

Master, Soils and Sustainability, University of Edinburgh
9 Sep 2016 → 22 Aug 2017
Award Date: 21 Sep 2017

Bachelor, Politics minor in Economics, San Francisco State University
15 Sep 2007 → 7 Jun 2009
Award Date: 21 Jun 2009

Other, Associate of Arts, University of California at Berkeley
16 Aug 2006 → 28 May 2007
Award Date: 25 May 2007

24 Apr 2017 → 29 May 2019 Civic Mediation Accreditation Theory and Practice

7 Feb 2009 → 15 May 2009 Willie L. Brown, Jr. Fellowship

22 Sep 2018 → ... Fellow of the Higher Education Academy, FHEA

Employment

Lecturer

Environment & Countryside - Edinburgh
Scotland's Rural College
7 Dec 2017 → present

Lecturer

Scotland's Rural College
Edinburgh, United Kingdom
11 Sep 2017 → present

Activities

Finding the Common Ground on Sustainable Upland Deer Management

David Nasser (Consultant)
Mar 2022 → Sep 2023

Keeping our cool - COP 26

David Nasserri (Consultant)

1 Nov 2021 → 12 Nov 2021

SRUC Celebration of Learning and Teaching

David Nasserri (Participant)

11 Sep 2021 → 9 Aug 2022

Climate Change Debate Training

David Nasserri (Participant)

22 Feb 2021 → 26 Feb 2021

Sectarian Conflict Resolution - Loyalist parades in Glasgow

David Nasserri (Participant)

15 Jul 2020 → 2021

Single Use Plastics - Scottish Government and Zero Waste Scotland Consultation

David Nasserri (Participant)

26 Nov 2019

Open Government Pioneers Project UN Sustainable Development Goals

David Nasserri (Participant)

19 Jan 2019

ARCH Erasmus Nature Exchange

David Nasserri (Participant)

8 Jul 2018 → 19 Jul 2018

Accreditation in Mediation and Facilitation

David Nasserri (Participant)

24 Apr 2017 → 29 May 2019

David Nasserri - 07491 465680 David.Nasserri@SRUC.ac.uk